STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Orangeburg i
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS38-0912
Lamont Antonio Samuel ) A/Wi#: M200367
ARA ) DatcofOffense: _3/2072012 - S
Race:  BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 ) S.C. Code § . 16-3-10
DOB: | _ |___ss# [ )  CDR Code #: 0116
Address: {) { )
City,State,Zip: (4
- : SENTEN
DL#  SID#E— ; CE SHEET
*CDL [] CMV [] Hazmat []
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTEDOF  or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder
in violationof  § 16-3-10 h of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - _0116
[JNON-VIOLENT VIOLENT ] SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [[] Asindicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Th i3 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 9512 ‘ . SCB05126

Wson P 3N, SC Bar# Defendant Sims, Thomas Ray : SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE(the.Beféndant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3 z days/monﬂé/years or > [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided tl e service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference.
~\|§|CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 'EOK 3 zz 2o L1

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ‘

———

-~

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total:  § - Plus20% fee: $ ‘ days/hours Public Service EmsoynQn? 2020
Payment Terms: Obtain GED . SC C@Urg @f
[ ]- Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. A;@Q.@Ig
' May serve W/E begining
Recipient. Substance Abuse Counseling N
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 X Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(AY(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sio s [DD-DD pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ L, T
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 [ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500° $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 35 ,!; ' ;
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ _
§56-5-2942() (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Z z 5 » Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during
probation and shall be collected before any other.-
TOTAL R) IA q ] 6 fees. '| 7 [ :
Presiding Judge é (= ‘"\L \/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ~ Judge Code: 2, Z A

Court Reporter: . Qn'r " Sentence Date: Z2-F-2020

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




— v DOCKET NO. 2012GS38-09
WITNESSES ~

12 After being fully advised as to my legal
: rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
' Grand Jury.
Lakeshia Gillard The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG Defendant
I
hereby appear in my own proper person
7 ' and plead guilty to the within indictment
Orangeburg County Sheriff COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS or to
.November 5, 2012 TERM
] ;:r _%
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER %f_viv ; ®
= M200367 . ,s,“ § §
i ~ THE STATE | TR
Arrested: March 27,2012 _ Vs. Defendant % S _g
RemoNRIEJERBHIURY | e B2 8
- _' ! Lamont Antonio Samuel : : F A QO
év Z/\/ .. CCC.PLS.ANDGS. ° et
NOV O 7202 | - - | .
Date — : Indictment for _ S
Foreperson of Grand Jury _ : S
Date: November 7, 2012 ‘ MURDER s 2 N
. :a:'; Lo 5‘{: e d
VERDICT ~ TR 0%
(NG A
3: P “\%»:“: {;3 ......
1::2 sy 42 i:; oA
ez e { P
L
QIBE
. ) & :
23 o
' - : SC Code: 16-3-10 -
Foreperson of Petit Jury -
Date: ~




STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA)  INDICTMENT
2012GS38-0912

e

)
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 5, 2012 the Grand Jurors of

Orangeburg County present upon their oath:
MURDER

That in Orangeburg County_ on or about Marbh 20, 2012, with malice
aforethought, the defendant, Lamont Antonio Samuel did kill one Taneris
Hamilton by means of shooting the victim with a handgun. The victim did die as
a proximate resuit thereof. This offense beingy in violation of the Common Law

~and Section 16-3-10, of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.  *- 87 ;LT T L
: EREC PR f/\\ .

<

7 7
/ /
s “ [ A/ . .
Alaharist by i Lifs Dongld N. Sorésén, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
. ; )
COUNTY OF (,?\"‘u%(xféw & ) " AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY

- Case Name %}? l/ Z&WO%ZL /Z?b}clﬁ 'ﬁ(ﬂ/(i(f/

Criminal Case No. Z&/ZH 6 S ~ 2?; — 07 /Z’ ‘ ‘
Current Address: | ' R'E@E 'Y

Are you incarcerated? X Yes (If “Yes”) Where? &Aﬁ//( [)5&/( DEC 0
No ] <J '0/ 4 2020

SCe

- ourt Of App 6
: S
What was your sentence? /(i:u,(«, D NI 174% %/ Ll S / 57)

What were you convicted of? ﬂ/ WY Ao
T

Are you appealing from ‘ _
4' a trial, a guilty plea a post-conviction relief hearing?

In what county was this trial/hearihg/guilty,plea held? ()V gnge /D(;o!. <
- = >

-

Presiaing Judge’s name? C -‘77;0"1”‘1’(/‘ ) é{lo N
[

" Date of trial/guilty plea or post-conviction relief hearing Dc < C v éu/\ ‘%/ 20 ZCJ

Were you represented by ' -
a court-appointed attorney public defender or g retained counsel?

e

If retained, how much did you pay for attorney fees? $___ % 772

If you still owe money to your attorney, how much? §$. e
1L Are you presently employed? - Yes No X

a.  If*yes,” state the amount of your salary or wages per month, and give the name

and address of your employer. 1))
4

b. If “no,” state the name and address of last employment, date of termination of
employment, and amount of your salary or wages per month. Popyveyy ne G/(."/ 7 f LSS

4l T 7

J

2. List by name, age and relationship to you, any persons who are dependent upon you for

support. Indicate beside each how much you contribute toward their support. )Y CiR__




3. Have you received within the past twelve months any money from any of the following

sources?

a. Business, profession or form of self-employment?
Yes No K

b. Rent payments, interest or dividens?
Yes No X '

¢. - Pensions, annuities or life insurance payments?

' Yes No .

d. Gifts or inheritance? - '
Yes No & ’

€.  Any other sources?

Yes , ~ No Z : ‘

If the answer to any of the above is “yes,” describe each source of money and state the

amount recelved from each during the past twelve months. () /%7
/
' !
4. Do you own cash, or do you have any money in a checking or savings account?
Yes : ) No

If the answer is “yes,” state the total amount of the cash owned. $

5. Do you own any real estate, stocks, bonds, notes or other valuable property (excluding
ordinary household furnishings and clothing)? Yes No

If the answer is “yes,” describe the property and state the appropriate value of the items
owned.

6. Whatkind of motor vehicle do you own? Nene

Is it paid for? Yes No
If not, what are the monthly payments? $

7. How much to you owe (on liens, mortgages, other encumbrances or debts)?

L0 i € , -




I do solemnly swear that the account by me delivered into this Court does contain a true
and full account of all my real and personal estate, debts, credits and effects whatsoever without
exception, which I, or any person in trust for me, have or at the time of my possession had, or
am, or was, in respect, entitled to, in possession, remainder or reversion and that I have not at
any time since charges were made against me or before, directly or time since charges were
made against me or before, directly or indirectly sold, leased, assigned or otherwise disposed of
or made over, in trust for myself or otherwise, other than is mentioned herein.

I understand that the State shall file a claim against me in an amount equal to the cost for
representation, but that such claim shall not constitute a lien against my property, unless, the
claim is reduced to judgment by the Order of the Court after giving me at least thirty days’
notice.

Under penalty of perj\iry, I certify that the information give by me on this affidavit is true
and correct, and I understand that I will be subject to civil and/or criminal penaltles if 1
knowingly furnish false information.

I am financially unable to employ counsel.

This l[ﬂ\ day of D{K L g 5'?«‘\ , 260

Defendant

. I understand that 1 am entitled to at least thirty days’ notice before a claim against me
may be reduced to judgment, and I do hereby waive the right to such notice.

This 42 day of [ Deturdher % . W2

Defendant

SUBSCRIB&D AND SWORN to before
me this %24 day of [kegmher , 2820

—homes, Pur S

NOTARY PUBLIC ?()R SOUYFHCAROLINA

My commission Expires: (-/1/2 ?/2—6




